

-----Original Message-----

From: Robert Turner [REDACTED]

Sent: 09 March 2026 19:17

To: LDP <LDP@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Subject: Site ID 436 Proposal Number DNP2(6)

[You don't often get email from [REDACTED] Learn why this is important at <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification> ]

Conservations / Green Wedge - Land between Llantwit Major and Llanmaes.

Hi

The land between the Village of Llanmaes and the Llantwit Major Bypass should be designated as Green Wedge , us villages don't won't Llantwit Major joining our village .

Protects the conservation area as previously mentioned by CADW .

and should restrict building work of any description as this should remain Greenfields for the beauty on views of our countryside and Historical Church .

[REDACTED]

Robert Turner

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Sent from my iPhone